Association of University and College Employees

June 20, 1977

Mr. W.L.Clark
Asst. Director
Employee Relations
Campus Mail

Dear Mr. Clark;

The Union hereby requests a "Short Term Leave of Absence' without pay,
as per Article 7.03, to enable Kevin Grace to "...perform ... functions
on behalf of the Union'" on July 4 and 5 next at seven hours per day. We
further request that the University bill the Union for these fourteen
hours.

Yours truly,
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Ann Hutchison, for

‘and on behalf of
Grievance Committece

cc: R.A.Grant

Executive Committee
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2162 Western Parkv. 1y, Vancouver, B.C. Telephone (604) 224-5613



Ann Hutchison
Grievance Committee
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